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Questions Received Pertaining to RFP No. SOL-486-14-000025 and Corresponding USAID Answers: 
 
 
1. Regarding the IP’s expected to participate in the evaluation process, please specify: 

 
A) Level of English language ability (for participation in focus groups, responding to surveys, etc.) 

 
USAID:  Not required. However, the evaluation team will be assisted by interpreters/translators for key 

languages as indicated in the RFP:  
 
“However, it is anticipated that Burmese, Karen/Kayin, and Thai languages will also be used 
extensively [in addition to English], particularly during field data collection and communications with 
selected CBOs. Karenni/Kayah language may also be used, especially when collecting data from 
beneficiaries in remote areas.”  

 
B) Level of computer literacy / internet connectivity (for participation in online discussion forums) 

 
USAID:  Most, if not all, of the IPs have internet access and are literate on computer software that are 

commonly used. 
 

2. Section III. C of the SoW (Methodological Strengths and Limitations) states that, “the use of translators and/or 
interpreters will likely be necessary,” and then,  “The Evaluation Team must also recruit qualified translators or 
interpreters and provide to them training and/or guidance specific to this evaluation prior to deployments.”  It seems 
to be a reasonable assumption that language support will be required given the linguistic diversity in the target 
population—please clarify if: 
 
A) The evaluation proposal and budget should include translators/interpreters, and indicate what level of 

assistance USAID/IPs could provide in identifying suitable candidates. 
 

USAID:  The evaluation proposal and budget must include translators/interpreters. The Offeror is solely 
responsible for identifying suitable candidates without assistance from USAID/IPs. 

 
B) The offeror is required to include CVs of interpreters/translators in the proposal, or if recruitment of 

interpreters/translators can occur post-award. 
 

USAID:  CVs of the interpreters/translators are not required in the proposal.  The selected contractor is 
expected to follow the implementation schedule without delay.  As such, the Offeror must decide when 
best to recruit their personnel and to form the team to ensure a timely implementation of the 
evaluation.  

 
3. Assuming that translators/interpreters will be utilized, please indicate the relative importance of the requirement in 

SoW section IV. A) 2. f. that the Evaluation Team “have proficiency in Burmese, Karen/Kayin, and/or Thai 
language.” 

 
USAID: The reason why the RFP states that “…they [the two experts] have proficiency in Burmese, Karen/Kayin, 

and/or Thai language, if possible…” is because USAID is well aware that it might be difficult to identify 
evaluators with both expertise in the subject matter and proficiency in these local languages. However, it is 
also important to note that it will be very useful for the evaluation if the experts have such language 
proficiency rather than solely relying on interpreters/translators. Nevertheless, it is anticipated that 
interpreters/translators will be required since the expert(s) shall focus on his/her subject matter expertise 
and may not perform the duties of interpretation/translation for the rest of the team members.   
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4. Would USAID be in a position to assist in obtaining official business travel documents for local 

translators/interpreters to facilitate cross-border work? 
 

USAID: No. USAID will process for necessary travel authorization from the Government of Burma for field data 
collection in Burma for the evaluation team. However, the Offeror shall be responsible for its team’s travel 
arrangements, including visas. 

 
5. Please clarify the envisioned scheduling of training and/or guidance for translators/interpreters, and for piloting/field 

testing data collection tools (recognizing the likelihood of requirements for linguistic adaptation). 
 

USAID: Training and/or guidance for translators/interpreters is the sole the responsibility of the Offeror; therefore, it 
is up to the Offeror to arrange for recruitment and training translators/interpreters. However, this shall be 
completed during Step 1 and prior to the data collection. Piloting/field testing data collection tools must be 
implemented after the workplan (that also includes data collection tools) is approved by USAID. The team 
shall discuss and include in the workplan the detailed schedule for the entire contract period. As indicated in 
the RFP, “The Offerors may propose different details on the schedules as they see fit in their proposals; but 
not the tasks and the overall period of performance (approximately four months).” 

 
6. Will the two USAID staff members (team members #3 and 4) be assigned to the team after the winning bid is 

selected?  
 
USAID: The two USAID staff members have already been identified and they will be able to work with the 

consultant team right away; thus, the evaluation timeline shall strictly be followed. 
 

- End of Attachment 1   -  


